Tejada, Raul

Subject: FW: East Lyme ~ New London Interconnection Project

From: Desai, Dimple
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 12:20 PM

To: Walden, Cameron

Cc: Morley, Dan D.

Subject: Fast Lyme - New London Interconnection Project

Cam
OPM has following comments on the project:

How is this project consistent with the State C&D Plan?

How is this project consistent with the local POCD plan?

What are the secondary impacts of the project — in ferms of anticipated new development, traffic, etc
Are the proposed water mains designed to accommodate any current and future deveiopment or just
addressing the public safety issuas?
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Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.



